STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESCURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 20, 1987 POST OFFICE BOX 19A0

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1480

GOVERNDR

{505} 393-6161

Doyle Hartman
P.0. Box 10426
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Reclassification of Well
E. C. Winters #2-H
Section 18, T25S, R37t
Jalmat Pool

Gentlemen:

Your recently submitted gas/oil ratio test on the above-referenced
well will cause the well to be reclassified from oil to gas in

the Jalmat Pool.

It will be necessary to get approval of 160-acre NSP and simultaneous
dedication of acreage to well #1 and #2 or obtain a 40-acre NSP for
well #2.

As soon as your NSP has been approved for this well, your oil allow-
able will be cancelled and your gas allowable assigned.

Please submit revised acreage dedication plats for both wells re-
flecting proper acreage dedication.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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